LEXINGTON DIVISION OF POLICE B N

150 East Main Street * Lexington, KY 40507 » (859) 258-3600

TO: Mayor Jim Gray
Urban County Council

FROM: Chief Ronnie Bastin
Division of Police

DATE: October 5, 2012
RE: Mutual Aid Agreement — Fayette County Public Schools, Division of Law
Enforcement

Please find attached Mutual Aid Agreement with the Fayette County Public Schools, Division of
Law Enforcement. The Mutual Aid Agreement outlines the procedure to be followed by the
requesting and responding agencies in the event of a request for assistance pursuant to Section 23-
9(j} (2) of the Code of Ordinances and KRS 431.007. The attached agreement requires the
signature of Mayor Gray.

Upon approval and signing, please forward original agreement to the Chief’s Office to acquire
additional signatures. :

If you have any question or require additional information, please contact my office.

H Lot —

Ronnie Bastin
Chief of Police

Attachment

cc: Clay Mason, Commissioner of Public Safety

An Equal Opporiunity Employer



